

Parish of **St Saviour**

Parish Assembly

Tuesday 21 August 2023 at 6.30pm

PRESENT:	Kevin C Lewis – Connétable Richard Le Quesne – Procureur du Bien Public Reverend Martin Evans		
IN ATTENDANCE:	Marco Vieira – Executive Officer		
APOLOGIES RECEIVED:	Procureur Roberts, Deputy Kovacs		
	Connétable Lewis presided over the Assembly which numbered 10 people.		
CONVENING NOTICE:	The Executive Officer read the Convening Notice as follows:		
	 An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish of St. Saviour will be held at the Parish Hall on Monday 21 August 2023 at 6:30pm for the following business: - To approve the minutes from the previous Parish Assembly held on 13 July 2023. In accordance with Article 5(1) of the Licensing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the following licensing application for recommendation to the Licensing Assembly: - 		
	Name:	Grand Cuv	/ee
	Business Address:	22 Country Fountain L St Saviour JE2 7RL	
	Category:	6 th (Off Lic	cence)
	Parish Hall St Saviour 14 August 2023	Signed:	Kevin C Lewis Connétable
	I hereby certify that the above notice has appeared in the Official Notice Box of the Parish of St. Saviour during the period 14 August 2023 to the morning of 21 August 2023 inclusive in conformity with the Law and Custom.		
	Parish Church St Saviour 21 August 2023	Sigı	ned:Rev. Martin Evans Rector
ITEM 1	The minutes of the previous Parish Assembly held on 13 July 2023 were proposed by Deputy Ferey, seconded by Susie Webb and unanimously agreed by the Assembly.		
ITEM 2	Mr Davide Caizzo addressed the Assembly to explain that he works in the restaurant business and is interested in fine wines and wishes to obtain a licence in order to purchase and sell specialized wines to an elite clientele.		
	Connetable Lewis asked	the Assemb	ly if they had any questions:-

Question: will any sales require customers to pick up from the premises or are

they solely by delivery only?

Answer: delivery only.

Question: what is the status of Grand Cuvee. Answer: retail company not set up as yet.

It was suggested that Mr Caizzo hold the licence in his name and not the company. Mr Caizzo agreed.

Question: has permission been obtained from the landlord?

Answer: no (Mr Caizzo will do so).

It was also suggested to Mr Caizzo that he contact his insurer to arrange adequate cover, look into transferring the business to a company at a later date and check with Planning if any permission is required.

It was also pointed out to Mr Caizzo that the consumption of any of the stock from his business on the premises was prohibited.

Connetable Lewis advised Mr Caizzo that he was required by law to have his name above the door of the premises, that the premises would be subject to regular inspections by the States of Jersey Police and Honorary Police and he would need to meet with the Connetable to appoint a Manager.

On a proposition by Deputy Ferey, seconded by Reverend Evans, the Assembly unanimously agreed that a provisional 6th (Off-Licence) be granted subject to the condition that Mr Caizzo provide the Connetable with the following documents:-

- DBS check to be provided
- Written permission from the landlord

In order for the application to be heard at the September Licensing Bench It was agreed that these documents be made available to the Connetable before Tuesday 5 September 2023 failing which the application would be deferred to the December sitting of the Licensing Bench.

CLOSING:

Connetable Lewis warned Mr Caizzo and his Proposer to attend the Royal Court on 21 September 2023 at 10 a.m., suitably attired.

Connetable Lewis thanked everyone for their attendance and closed the meeting at 6.48 pm.

Chairperson